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Agreement with the University to enable Dr. T. Goodson to assist in the
performance of this funded research.

Agreement Terms;

The total subcontract to the University will be $40,000 for a one-year period
(approximately January 1, 2010 though December 31, 2010). Since research
agreements are often amended, the Agreement includes provisions for changes in
time, amount, and scope. University procedures for approval of these changes
will be followed and additional review by the Conflict of Interest Committee will
be done as appropriate.

Impact of the Agreement:

The Agreement will support the efforts of Dr. T. Goodson to research high energy
density and high power capacitors operating at a high frequency, to make large
yields of particular pthalocyanine dendrimer systems, test the temperature and
long term stability of the capacitance effect at high frequency, model the
mechanism of polaron delocalization, and test prototype devices for real energy
storage capacitor applications.

Recommendation:

This matter has been reviewed and approved by the OVPR Conflict of Interest
Committee. In light of the disclosure made in this document, and our finding that
the agreement was negotiated in conformance with standard University practices,
I recommend that the Board of Regents approve of the University’s entering into
this Agreement with Wolverine Energy Solutions & Technology Inc.

Respectfully submitted,

Stephen R. Forrest

Vice President for Research

February 2010




